Br. Jages B, Rwoads, Archivist 3. 12, Fredsrick, Hd. 21701

The satiosal sreaives 11/26/76
Vnhingtoi. b.C.
Dear Dr, Rhoads, FOIA requsst or sp-oal

. 1a our wrevious correspomdesce I have made repeated complibats about diseristaation
agalsat me Ln demying ne waat ia giver to othere and about Jour Mliad compliawce #1th
wnreasomadle and aalirsly uAaeCessary cequests of other agemcies timt you witabold wikat
is public iuforsation whem a3 head of the 1ster-agency com:ittee you are tae oatetsading
sxpert infthe goversseat wnd kmow detier. & kuvs also cowplainet, repeatedly, about
your politiciziag your Poate Tue Roa Xessler story ia today's Post is a ;90d {llastration
of the validity of my cenplaiatas '

This i3 an sngled, Loscourste sad to sy ksouledge ia sous reapecte a deliberetely
diskoasut atory. gt has obvious political objectives 6 ths exscutive sgeacies ia it,

It deals «iti the CLi's slectroaic sarveillamcs is Kexico Just before the JIFX
speaaaization. It also reports that you kave pecords ox trxds you are wvithholdisg,.

Thers kas mot desn say question of either matiomal sseurity or confideatiul sowrces
for more than & year decanse the fact of thls sarveillasnce Aes bowa public more than thai
long. 2t 10 also of a2 earlisy peried but with less specifity {a X, Howard fiwat's book
on his career. L belisve Lt ic fx Ages's, Acth report what aimce thex is mot svcret, that
130al authorities coopsrated with the Cli 1z thess andeavors.

I do mot Rave a clear recolisctiom about whether I salde ax FOT4A rsquest of you for
such recordse I ax uithout doubt that I made duplioatiag reunata of the O14 for maw
it, oss more inclusive ami ome more restrioted to avoid the contonsry atoms~allin; that
is alvays described as som:thiag elase When I filed tie separate requast for all surveile
luc‘oulythacummman;nuuumlo:mm'um.

Of course I've mot 2ad time 25 resd the voluwisous 1975 relesse some of wkich actually
ran well into thir yesr. 4t has takea you esveranl moaths to do Jont the coaving, as i've
already noted to you per omally. Gthers have. L have their notes. lothdag of thie asture
or degeription {is imoluded,

The Poat's story is specific i» saying that you isderited this material whea you
becans the swcos:u0r to the Yarres Cosmission. It dates one tramscript, I au asking why
m-mutuhnlummortemdaﬂwmt%nwadnhuu.lmu-o
asking for all records dealing wits any sflfort tc release it or to prokdbit its relizse

Wuﬂatuyﬁu.ulmﬂzﬁmmh%mmt
sad have xot appealed its rejection I 4o Rerekditd,

Idoitw:vuhesm:uupmnmm o8, you ave the heasi of ithe
ister-agency committes on declasifiestion Aﬁmmm, svan {rratiomally, fol-
Mthuq%cftbnubuhmmﬂ%l&motwhﬁch&mﬁnwm
wax saaoted to ead,

Wiils I do mot dalieve ths iatra= and iater-agescy exsaytion is applicadle, I mote
hthoovutyutryumnthtmmuzmitm%mbjntudwithrcm
o the CIA samy tises. Yum,lhummuuﬁmwhd.ﬂuhemmm
sxemption. o Mas the ClA. So alse hes 1t with its leaks,

dincerely,

Harold ¥eisdery



